Srrunary-~historie development and sirmificonce

In 170 the Losrence Board of cation pasoed a resolution

orvosing the planned rovting of U, 5. Highusy L0 past the Pinclme;

elomenuory school on west Sixth Street. Nevertheless, tihe highway

ung connbructed along its prosent pabh, and the Pinelmey neighborhood
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wag cut off by trafiic and comriercial develorment from the o
the citr,

Wislorically, the southeast Corncr‘of this ares has been lmoun
as the ‘legtb Bnd.  This term seems to be most closely related to the
boundary defined vhen Lavrence wss incorrorated in 1065, The north-
went 1ine of the towm site was described as, ‘'beginning at o shone
roauwment in the mouth of a ravine entering the Kansas itdver in a
nﬂw%hﬁesturiy dircction from the tovm of Lawrence, and bobtween the
dvelling houses of Willinm I, B, Lykins and A hilles B, tiade, running
due est 1,250 feaol, thence due sonth..,”" 'The Wade and Lykins houscs
were locﬁtcd in whot is now the thfce hundred blocl: of Indiana Sitreet.
The cornerstone of this description could not be locnted in 193, but
it seems that the southeast corner of Pinclney neichborhood was the
northuwest btip of the original towm of Lawrence.
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At the close of the Civil War, a plat map (c. 1065) shows an area

subdivided only from Sixth to the north side of Iifth from Haine Strect

1

eact, The very first survey of Lawrence, Septerber 105, envisioned

'Hle_
much more Jevelo ment alonp the river topnorth. ikeproduced as a lithorraph,
this mop was publicized in the Bast to promote emigration. dinother
suwrvey cotabliching city linits along Pirst Strect in the north to

Michigan, south to Third, and then west to Iowa nrevailed in the second

nalf of the nineteenth century,




~were built in the early 1870's. The first Pinclney school (Sixth

Beyond the vicinity of the ravine Was a large area lmowm as est

Lawrence, TNesidents with this addregs only are listed in city dircc-
tories of the 1860's and 70's. The earliest houses identified so‘far‘
were built during this period. Two of the finest remaining, the

Zimmerman house (30l Indiana) and the Van Hoesen house (323 I1linois)

and Mississinpi) was built in 1872,

By this time Lavrence had changed considerably from the scene

that Jobn C, Fremont ang party passed in 1841. He wrote,

I
Je camped in o remarkably beautiful situations on the

Kansas bluffs, which commanded a fine view of the river
valley here from four to five miles wide., The central

portion was occupied by a broad helt of timber and
nearer the hills the prairies were of the richest verdure,

Before 18§h Kansas was not open td white settlement, The territory
was home for the Kanga Indians in historic times; but after 1628 the |
United States government began to remove tribes living in the lnst to-
reservations west of the Fississippi, Although the Shawmecs were
allocated the land south of the Kansas River, the town site of Lawrence
NS included,in Wyandotte Float‘#i2, a grant which was superimposed
on th area to éompensnte that tribe for 1and taken farther cast,

HYhite men like Charleg Robinson, who passed throngh on the Way Lo

hunt gold in California and admired the'beauty and fertility, of Kenses,

Tforced the government to open the 1nnd to settlement, One of the
earlicst cl#ims and'cabins in TLawrence was thnt of A, B, Yade, Iiig
claim cxtended from the West Lavrence rﬁvine to the brewery site ﬁt
Seeond and Maine,

Springs and timber along the river also attracted travelers to

California and the west - onw g loop through iest Lawrence., rafric




moved down Indiana Street and on out along Fourth Street. A road to
Lecompton ran north along liichigan Street., Development occurred
errlier and more densely along these routes through West Lawrence.

In the post Civil War period, the West find assumed the dignified
appearance of civilized society. The population was diverse ethnicly.
A variety of occupations'wcre listed in the directories., Some of the
towm's leading citizens, Albert D, Scarl, L. J. Worden, George Barker,
George Baniis, ~nd {rank Snow, lived in the area. farther west houses
vere generously snaced among fields and orcharu“. therc were farmers
who drove out to their work. llen listed as stock dealers and teamsters
may have had corrals and pastures adjacent to their homes. Inter-
penetration of pastoral and residential uses was a significant char-
acteristic of the Pinckney neighborhood,.

As early as 1860, the Lavrence Mursery offered fruit Lr es-for
svle‘at a. site on California toad (Fourth Street) west of Michigan,
From the late 1060's to tho 1930's the Griesa family operated the
Mt, Hope Mursery in that location as well as other large-scale and
nationally lmown operations. The stability of this land use prevented
fosidential devélopment of large tracts of fertile land.

lore so in the past than in the present, the river has beeén a
recreational attraction for Lawrence residenbs. From 1867 to 1887,
the Walfuff Brewvery offered music, games, and refreshment until it was
closed after defying the sbtate'!s prohibition law., Around the turn of
the century, Dolly Graeber rented boatbs to students and towns weorlo
from a dock at the foot of Ohio Strect.

Lavrence's first municipal waterworks woas built in 1886 near the

river ot the north end of Indiana Street. Operated as a private franchise




for thirty years, the plant was eventuslly moved to the present site
and takequer by the city. Another important business aloag the ecdge
of the residential arca was the Lawrence Vitrified Drick and Tile Co,
‘(Mississinpi Street north of Second), which produced thousands of
bricks a day begimning in 1099. Soft bricks had been made from the
riverside clay since early ih Lawrence's hisgbory.

During the periods when the Pinckney district achieved its greatest
significance, the ‘est End Grocery (547 Indisna) was the center of
commercinl activity., Although this store was well established by 1071,
the peak of development in this block occurred from the late 1890's
to Forld Var I. During this period the creamery was built on the
corner of Sixth and Mississippi. Associated with the grocery on
Indiana Strect were a meat market and Zimmerman's drug shore.

Tn 1907 grocer &, A. Kasold built a new brick building to house

. a ' »

the three businessecs, Therc wacpblackshith shop in a frame addition
at the vest end of the coﬁplox which faced Sixth Street. Hay and feed
warehouses behind the grocery served farmers and horse owners. /1so
in 1909 a bakery opened at 515 Indiana; in the 1920's this became the
Big Star grocery. From 1909 to 1933 Lawrence's electric strect car
line ran down Indiana Street connecting the West Ind with the university
and Hassachusetts Street,
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Finckney neighborhood hasAdistinct residential character established
during two principal periods of growth before 1230. Despite major
intrusions of the hospital and old city garage, this charccter has‘

mest
beenAdefinitely affected in the past tén to fifteen years. As the rate
of development increases and open land is used up, thcf%reat to this

rart of Lawrence's heritage is clear and present,




